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STATE OF NEW YORK 
OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES 

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION GROUP 
THE GOVERNOR NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER 

EMPIRE STATE PLAZA 
ALBANY, NY  12242 

 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO PROJECT NO. 43747 

 
CONSTRUCTION WORK 

REPLACE ROOF 
DOT REGION 5, CHAUTAUQUA COUNTY 

154 CHAUTAUQUA ROAD 
FREDONIA, NY 14063 

 
May 22, 2013 
 
NOTE: This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents.  Insert it in the Project Manual.  

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. 
 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
1. Appendix: Add the attached test result information to this part: Asbestos, Lead-Based Paint and 

PCB Inspection Report. 
a. Letter from The Browne Company dated May 16, 2013 with composition of 2 cores 

indicated. 
b. Test results from AmeriSci dated May 15, 2013 with 2 negative test results for asbestos 

content.  
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 
James Dirolf, P.E. 
Director of Design 











THE BROWNE COMPANY 
Roofing and Waterproofing Consultants, Inc. 

98 Forest Drive 
Orchard Park, New York 14127                                                                                      

Phone/Fax (716) 667-0802 
email: browneco@verizon.net 

 
                                                                       May 16, 2013 
 
 
 
  
 
John Zietkiewicz, AIA, LEED, GA 
Razak Associates 
2060 Fairport Nine Mile Point Road, Suite 300 
Penfield, NY 14526-1749 
 
Reference:  Replace Roof, DOT Region 5 – Chatauqua County 
                   43747-C, DOT Fredonia - Core Cuts of Existing Roof 
 
Dear Mr. Zietkiewicz 
 
This past Tuesday morning (May 14, 2013), along with Tom Kozaczka from 56 Services, Inc., I took 
two core samples of the existing roof at the Fredonia DOT garage (please see Picture Nos. 1 and 2.)  
One sample was taken from the high roof and one sample was taken from the low roof.  The results of 
both core cuts were identical: 

 Fully adhered .060 EPDM membrane. 
 2” isocyanurate insulation. 
 Reinforced kraft paper vapor barrier. 
 Metal roof deck. 

 
The reinforced kraft paper vapor barrier was tested for asbestos contamination and it came up 
negative. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding this proposal. 
 
                                                                      Sincerely 
 
                                                                      THE BROWNE COMPANY 
 
      Gary Browne 
 
                                                                      Gary Browne, RCI, CSI, CDT 

Roof Consultant 



Picture No. 1 – Sample test cut of the lower roof level. 
 

Picture No. 2 – Sample test cut of the upper roof level. 
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